
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "patricia.sutherland@civilization.ca"; "Ida Porter"
Cc: Doreen Porter
Subject: 110412 3BC-HAP---- New Water Licence Application - confirmation of name on licence
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:50:00 PM

Good afternoon Patricia – as well as the information required and as listed below would you also
confirm who the licence is to be issued to.  Would it be in your name or Canadian Museum of
Civilization?
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:01 PM
To: 'patricia.sutherland@civilization.ca'
Cc: Conformity NPC ; 'Info at NIRB'; 'Ida Porter'
Subject: 110412 3BC-HAP---- New Water Licence Application - Application Acknowledgement and
Requirement for submissions
 
Good afternoon Patricia – the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt of a new
application for a water licence for the Helluland Archaeology Project at Cape Tanfield.  Your
application consisted of the application form and a summary of the project in English and Inuktitut. 
In order to complete the application the NWB requires the following.  Please submit electronically
to Ida Porter at iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org She will be the administrator of this file.

1.       NPC Conformity or confirmation from NPC that the file does not require a conformity due
to the fact that it is outside the boundaries of an approved land use planning area.

2.       Screening Decision from NIRB or notification of exemption
3.       Spill Contingency Plan
4.       Remote Camp Supplemental Questionnaire (copy attached)
5.       Administration fee and water use fee totaling $60.00 (if paying by cheque please make

payable to Receiver General for Canada)
6.       Confirmation of research grant to proceed with the project (in lieu of financial statements)
7.       Map of the project area
8.       Confirmation of Project name as Helluland Archaeology Project

The current application form is available from our ftp site at the following link, username public
and password registry
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-%20Camp/3BC-HAP----
%20Sutherland/1%20APPLICATION/
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Once the outstanding information is received the application will be reviewed for completeness
and then forwarded to interested parties for a 30 day review after which a final technical review
will be completed and the licence drafted for approval by our Board.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 


